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TO: Shipping Line Companies and Emails: (None)

Agents/Representatives; Harbor
Pilots; & All Others Concerned

Email: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph
OPM Email: moc_opm@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

The Port Services Division

FROM: Manager

Cc:

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF NEW SAILING DIRECTION FOR THE CHANGHUA WIND
FARN CANNEL FROM THE MARITIME AND PORT BUREAU (MPB) OF THE
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS, REPUBLIC OF
CHINA (TAIWAN)

ATTENTION: if you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us at once
through Tel (088) 856-1264; Fax: (088) 856-4667; email address: ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc_psd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

Disseminating herewith is the Port Operations Bulletin/Advisory from the PPA AGM for Operations
informing of the new sailing directions for the Changhua Wind Farm Channel issued by the Maritime
and Port Bureau (MPB) of the Ministry of Transportation and Communications, Republic of China
(Taiwan).

The full procedures, map and forms which will be formally implemented on 26 October 2021 may

be viewed at or downloaded at https:/marina.gov.ph/marina-advisory-flag-state-
administration-advisory/.

For information and guidance.

RUBY MARIA O. GUMAPON

(Note: This communication has also digitally scanned and transmitted to your official email addresses. Please be advise this
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